



City Clerk Department

July 13, 2026

To: Fair Campaign Practice Commission
Open Government Commission

From:  Mark Numainville, City Clerk

Subject: Updates on July 16, 2026 Agenda Items

This memo provides a brief update on meeting agenda items related to the City Clerk Department. If you have any questions, please relay them to me through the Commission Secretary.

Item 8 Elections Website

Several of the commission recommendations have been adopted and implemented, including better descriptions under the [three image tiles](#), adding NetFile links to the candidate and ballot measure pages, and making the NetFile link more prominent on the Campaign Finance page. In addition, the Roster of Candidate Activity has been posted the [Candidate Information page](#), and the measures to appear on the ballot have been added to the [Ballot Measure page](#).

Item 11 Hybrid Meetings

This project is ongoing with several commissions scheduled to hold their first hybrid meeting in July. By the end of July 2026, it is expected that approximately two-thirds of city commissions will be meeting in the hybrid format, with the remainder expected to start by the end of 2026.

Items 12, 13, 14 Open Government Ordinance

The City Clerk and Commission Secretary plan to meet with the subcommittee to discuss legal, operational, technical, and administrative considerations of the proposed amendments.